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From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               06 February 2015 16:27
To:                                   'listing@kingstonuponthames.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk'
Cc:                                   'London.magistratessouth@cps.gsi.gov.uk'; 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject:                          RE: Re: Simon Cordell
Attachments:                 Appeal‐Case‐Driving‐Tools‐26‐11‐2014.pdf; S Cordell 020215.pdf; MT Underwriting_FW_ MR

SIMON CORDELL ‐ CX52 JRZ.pdf
 
Dear Debbie Barnett CPS: and Sheila from the Listing Office at the crown court.
 
It does seem i am having trouble with sending the audio files could you please tell me how i can send them i have put the other files in
but not the audio which will need to be put with his case files.
 
Please read below emails.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 06 February 2015 15:41
To: 'London.magistratessouth@cps.gsi.gov.uk'
Cc: 'listing@kingstonuponthames.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk'; 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Debbie Barnett CPS: and Sheila from the Listing Office at the crown court.
 
I did send the below email with all attachments but I don't think anyone got it due to its size. I am resending it in 3 parts.
 
Part 1 of 3 email
 
Please see Attached files and please read below email. could you please also let me know you have got this email.
 
I did also call yesterday and was told you was not in the office and spoke to someone who told me an appeal date has been set for the
05/03/2015 the crown court.
 
I have also spoke to Sheila today at the Crown court listing office where i told her that we had not had any letters from the crown court
she also told me that they did not get any emails i sent over. i do not have the case number and asked her if she could send the letter
that was sent out by email to this email address.
 
Could all attached documents be attached to the case files please.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 February 2015 12:57
To: 'London.magistratessouth@cps.gsi.gov.uk'
Cc: 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Debbie Barnett
 
Thank you for taking the time to talk to me today on the phone one the 02/02/2015. Could you please also confirm by email that you
have this email.
 


